Katie Dana

From: mgarrett@firesprinkler.org

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Katie Dana

Cc: jcorcoran@reliablesprinkler.com

Subject: Booth Staff Registration Confirmation
‘ AFSA’S AMNUAL CONVENTION, EXHIBITION & APPRENTICE COMPETITION
e ORLANDO - SEP. 6-9, 2023

Amaerican Fire
Sprinkler Association

Dear Katie,

Thank you for registering for the AFSA42 Annual Convention, Exhibition, and Apprentice
Competition! The convention will be held September 6-9, 2023 at the Signia by Hilton Orlando
Bonnet Creek.

Registration Barcode Registration Information
Katie Dana
Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co., Inc.
7403 w wackerly st
Midland, M| 48642
= 27 1020 = E-mail: kdana@ampminc.com

If you are having trouble viewing the above barcode image, click here to print your

barcode.
You're registered for:
Sales Date |Description Unit Price Qty Gross Amount
Exhibitor Grand Opening Reception
08/04/23 (INCLUDED $0.00 1 $0.00
Friday, September 08, 3:30 PM - 7:00 PM
08/04/23 |Exhibit Hall Only Booth Personnel $630.00 | 1 $630.00
Total Sales $630.00
08/04/23 |Payment By AMEX Lily Feinman *1006 ($630.00)
Balance Due $0.00

Click below to download your invoice to print and keep for your records:



"

Click to View

Attendee Service Center
Url: https://s1.goeshow.com/afsa/annual/2023/registration _update.cfm

Login: kdana@ampminc.com
Password: HVHN2899

Bring your Confirmation! Simply print this page to include the above barcode and bring it to the
Registration Express Desk located at the Signia by Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek. We'll print
your badge in just moments!

Please Note!

The American Fire Sprinkler Association will provide electronic access to session
handouts. Handouts will be available to download beginning August 28. Instructions to
download handouts will be sent to you at that time.

We encourage you to experience the paperless convention by bringing your laptop or tablet with
the materials loaded. WiFi will be provided in the meeting space and is available for hotel guests
in their sleeping rooms and other public areas.

COVID-19 Safety Measures

AFSA is committed to keeping attendees safe while attending AFSA42. AFSA will follow the
CDC guidelines and the Signia by Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek safety requirements at the time
of the AFSA42 annual convention.

Hotel Reservations
Make your hotel reservation at:
Signia by Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek

Make your reservation early to ensure you stay at the conference hotel. Room reservations must
be made by August 4, 2023, to get the AFSA room rate. Reservations made after this date will
be based on availability and may not be at the negotiated room rate.

HIGHLY RECOMMENDED: Book your reservation early to ensure your stay at the Signia
by Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek

Plan Ahead

The AFSA42 website is chock full of information! There you'll find everything from full session
descriptions to a live interactive and searchable map of the exhibit hall.

Registration Hours

Wednesday, Sept. 6
10:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Thursday, Sept. 7
7:30 AM - 5:00 PM



Friday, Sept. 8
7:30 AM - 6:00 PM

Saturday, Sept. 9
7:30 AM - 3:30 PM

Thanks again for registering! If you have any questions or need assistance in any way, please
do not hesitate to contact us. General questions regarding registration should be directed to
214-349-5965 ext. 118. Questions regarding program content should be directed to Marlene
Garrett mgarrett@firesprinkler.org.

We look forward to seeing you at AFSA42!
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